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ADDENDUM NO. 1

ADDENDUM IS 1SSUED:

1. TO PROVIDE ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS REGARDING THE
SOLICITATION AND TO |ADDRESS REVISIONS MADE TO THE
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B
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SOLICITATION NUMBER: DEP16275
Addendum Number: 1

R L AN VR T vrALL

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as
(“Solicitation”) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
| | Modify bid opening date and time
| / | Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[y | Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[ | Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ | Correction of error

[ | Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

1. To provide answer to questions asked regarding the RFQ and to address revisions
made to the specifications.

2. To provide a copy of mandatory pre-bid meeting sign-in sheet.

3. To provide Addendum Acknowledgement.

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revised 6/8/2012
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DEP16275

East Lynn IT
Addendum #1
The Contractor shall have 210 days from the date of ihe Notice to Proceed to complete

construction activities on the project. The $250 per day liquidated damage clause will
be in effect after the 210 days. However, the total performance period will be 365 days
from the date of the Notice to Proceed for invoicing purposes.

Statement - Bat gate mine seals must be installed between the dates of May 1 and
August 31.

Correction - On all Erosion and Sediment Control Sheets (Sheets 32 - 38), silt fence is
required instead of straw wattles. The legends and drawings should have silt fence
installed anywhere the symbol SW is shown. No straw wattles are specified on this
project.

Statement - Splash pads may be sandstone or limestone, as long as the durability
requirements are met, The length of the splash pads shall be 5° (feet).

Statement - Regarding Site 3: The contractor will be required to submit a written plan at
the pre-construction meeting to the WVDEP for approval of the proposed work in the
stream and channel. The written plan needs to detail how the work will be performed
in order to minimize erosion and sediment discharge. The approval of the plan does not
relieve the contractor of the responsibility of controlling the discharge of muddy water.

Correction - Regarding mine seal construction. The perforated pipe should stop within
the bulkhead, and there should be non-perforated pipe through the earthen backfill.

Q - How are we supposed to dispose of the potentially hazardous material in the small
building that is to be demolished?

A - The WVDEP cannot confirm that there are any hazardous materials in any of the
buildings to be demolished. However, should hazardous materials be identified, it is
the contractor’s responsibility to properly dispose of the material. The method of
disposal must be approved by the WVDEP. Material handling and disposal costs will
be considered to be incidental, and no extra payment will be made by the WVDEP.

Q - Where are the tied concrete blocks required?
A - Flex-A-Mat lined channel is required on Site 3. Please refer to the plans for
Channel No. 3-F on Sheet 15 for the designated area of installation.

Statement - Regarding Channel 3-F: The installation of Flex-A-Mat (Type 2, Tied
Concrete Block Lined Channel - Bid Item 7.2) will be measured and paid for per square
foot (SF) of properly installed channel. It is also noted that seeding of the channel is to
be done before the lining is installed.

Q - Can the stone for the ditches be sandstone or limestone?
A - The stone for the channels may be sandstone or limestone, as long as the durability
requirements are met.
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DEP16275
East Lynn IT

Addendum #1
Q - Is water treatment required for AMD?
A - See specification 9.3.2, which requires the pH to be in the range of 6.0 to 9.0 while
dewatering the mine/portals. No permanent active treatment of AMD is specified for
this project. Soda ash briquettes are included as a bid item (item no. 9.6) and shall be
utilized for AMD treatment during construction,

Q - How many bat gates are there on this project?
A - For bidding purposes, there are 26.

Q - If construction starts this year, will we be paid twice for mobilization if the bat
gates cannot be installed this year?
A - No, mobilization and demobilization can only be paid once. See Item 14 below.

Q - Can the start date of the project be delayed until next year, since there are bat gates
on this project that we will not be able to install this year?

A - No. Itis the WVDEP’s intent to issue a Notice to Proceed this year, and
construction is expected to begin this year.

Q - Is the solid conveyance pipe on bat gate seals considered to be an incidental item?
A - Yes. Solid wall pipe to complete the mine seals, as shown on the details sheets,
shall be considered incidental to construction. No additional payment will be made for
this item.

Q - Are there any mine maps of the areas that include this project?

A - Preliminary research indicates there was mining activity under sites 2, 3, and 4. If
the contractor requests, any maps the WVDEP can find will be made available to the
contractor that is awarded the project.

Q - What is the pH of the water from the portals?
A - The results of five water samples taken at all four sites are in the specifications
published for this project. The pH results ranged from 2.9 to 3.6.

Q - Are any of the portals impounding water?

A - To the best of our knowledge, there are no portals that impound significant volumes
of water. However, the contractor should use caution when excavating any collapsed
portals, and provide a dewatering plan if necessary.

Q - Will aD.O.W. permit be required?

A - A stormwater construction permit (NPDES) has been obtained for this project, as
well as a Division of Highways encroachment permit (MM-109). A U.S. Army Corps
of Engineers Permit has been applied for, and is still pending.

Q - Is the contractor responsible for water quality?

A - The contractor is not responsibility for permanent water quality. However, during
construction, the contractor shall utilize best management practices (including erosion
& sediment control, soda ash briquettes, etc.) to minimize contamination, pollution, and
quality issues. Also see item 11 above, which refers to specification section 9.3.2.
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DEP16275
Kast Lynn II
Addendum #1

. Q - Are there any piezometers on the projeci?
A - Yes. Piezometers were installed at Sites 1, 2 and 3. The piezometers are located
where the borehole symbols are on the plan sheets, except on Site 2 at the two small
refuse piles. Piezometers are required to be removed as part of this project.

Q - What is the coal seam thickness?

A - The results of 7 borings are shown in the specifications published for this project.
Thicknesses of the coal seams could not be determined from the borings, but void
heights of 2° to 5° were observed.

Q - Is this a two culvert portal?
A - According to sheet 15, portal 3-4 is a single bat gate (one culvert), wet mine seal.

Q - Is this where the matting and ditch starts?

A - The area in question was Site 3, Sheet 15. The Flex-A-Mat lined channel,
designated Channel No. 3-F, starts at station 0+00 (the county road culvert) and ends at
station 8+77.60 (northeast of Portal 3-6). Note that the Site 3, Baseline “A” is used for
cross sectional purposes.

Q - How high is the backfill?

A - Per plans, the backfill is 10° minimum above the mine roof. Some of the portals are
located in areas where it may be difficult and/or not practical to install the backfill 10°
above the mine roof (i.e. a complete mine seal with regrade, soil cover, etc. at a 2:1
slope). In those conditions, it is expected that the contractor will provide a mine seal
that seals the opening, provides a stable environment, and prevents water from being
impounded. The WVDEP Engineer may be consulted for mine seal installation
guidance.

Q - Is this the area you mentioned that a written plan is required?
A - Yes. Site 3, Channel 3-F, Sheet 15 is the area mentioned in Item 5 above.

Q - What is the length of the channel?
A - Channel 3-F is approximately 878 in length.

Q - Does the creek stay in the same location here?

A - The area in question is near portal 3-5, Channel 3-F, approx. 3-F station 5+50 (Site
3, baseline “A” approx. station 6+00), where the stream bed is solid rock. In this
general area, the cross sections indicate that the channel centerline is shifted approx. 5
to 10 feet to the east.

Q - What is the unit of measurement for the Flex-A-Mat channel (Bid Item 7.2)?
A - Bid Item 7.2 is bid per square foot (SF).

Q - Do you anticipate problems getting to the flow line of the ditch?
A - No.
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DEP16275
East Lynn Il
Addendum #1

Q - Do we seed ihe channel afier the Flex-A-Mat lining is installed?
A - No. As per the notes on Detail Sheet 48, seed must be applied directly to the
prepared soil prior to Flex-A-Mat installation.

Q - Where is the soil borrow area for site 37
A - The potential soil borrow area is shown on Sheet 15, on the western edge of the
site.

Q - Are the metal pipes we observed on Site 3 active gas lines?

A - We believe the observed pipes on Site 3 are abandoned, however, it is the
Contractor’s responsibility to contact all utility companies prior to construction to
determine what active lines may be in the project area. Note: There is an active gas
well near Site 3 that is outside the limits of construction. It is located on the access
road past the location of the piezometer.

Q - What are the size of the portals.
A - Please refer to Sheets 10 through 16, Detail Sheet 46, and the Bid Sheet for a listing
of portal sizes. Note that all bat gates use a multiple of 36 inch corrugated plastic pipe.

Q - Is the gas line we observed and crossed on Site 4 active?
A - Yes.

Q - Where is the access to Site 47
A - Site 4 access crosses the stream at the same location we walked across. A
temporary stream crossing is indicated on Sheet 16.

Q - Do we have to maintain the fence that is on Site 4?7

A - All fences on the project must be left in the same, or better condition at the end of
project construction activities. There may also be fences that need to be maintained
during construction to keep livestock in.

Statement: The concrete bridge that crosses the stream on Site 2, shown on Sheet 13,
must be protected from damage. The property owner wants the deck of the bridge
covered with material that will protect the surface from track marks, etc. before
construction begins, or transport track equipment over the bridge on rubber tired
vehicles. The protective material will need to be removed after project completion.

Q - Are any of the collapsed portals draining?

A - During our visits to the sites, the majority of the portals have been open, and some
are draining. There are collapsed portals with drainage and collapsed portals without
drainage. Our previous observations may or may not be valid at the time of
construction. As indicated in Item 18, to the best of our knowledge, there are no portals
that impound significant volumes of water. However, the contractor should use caution
when excavating any collapsed portals, and provide a dewatering plan if necessary.



ltem 40:

Item 41;

Item 42:

DEP16275

Fast Lynn Il
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Addendum #1

Q - Can we access Site 2 from either above or below?

A - Site 2 (i.e. portals along the left side of the creek along the left side of the moto-
cross facility) may be accessed from either above, or below the portals. Both areas are
within the construction limits.

Q - On Site 1, do we need to make provisions to maintain a water supply for livestock?
A - No.

Statement: On Site 2, regarding all property that is owned by Rockspring Development,
Inc. (the mining company). All timber and brush that is cleared and grubbed must be
burned to ash. This will require the Contractor to obtain a burning permit for the
affected areas.
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM

SOLICITATION NO.: DEP16275

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ 1 Addendum No. 1 [ ] Addendum No. 6
[ ] Addendum No. 2 [ ] Addendum No.7
[ ] Addendum No.3 [ ] Addendum No. 8
[ ] Addendum No. 4 [ 1 Addendum No.9
[ 1 Addendum No. 5 [ ] Addendum No. 10

I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. I
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Company

Authorized Signature

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.
Revised 6/8/2012



